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1 今、６時です。 It is 6:00 now.

2 ロブは、家にいます。 Rob is home.

3 彼は、テレビを見ています。 He is watching TV.

4 ４時に、彼は家にいませんでした。 At 4:00, he wasn’t at home.

5 彼は、ジムにいました。 He was at the gym.

6 彼はプールで泳いでいました。 He was swimming in the pool.

7 彼はテレビを見ていませんでした。 He wasn’t watching TV.

Affirmative　（肯定文）
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8 昨日の１１時半は、何をしていましたか？働いていましたか？ What were you doing at 11:30 yesterday? Were you working?

9
彼は何と言いましたか？ 

わかりません。聞いていませんでした。
What did he say? 
I don’t know. I wasn’t listening.

10 雨が降っていたので、出かけませんでした。 It was raining, so we didn’t go out.

11 ２００９年は、日本に住んでいました。 In 2009, we were living in Japan.

12 今日、彼女はスカートを履いていますが、昨日は、ズボンを履いていました。 Today she’s wearing a skirt, but yesterday she was wearing 
pants.

13
昨日早く目覚めました。素晴らしい朝でした。 

太陽はきらめき、鳥たちはさえずっていました。
I woke up early yesterday. It was a beautiful morning. The sun 
was shining, and the birds were singing.

14
私は、働いています。 

昨夜１０時半は、仕事をしていました。
I’m working. 
I was working at 10:30 last night.

15
雨は降っていません。 

私たちが出かけたとき、雨は降っていませんでした。
It isn’t raining. 
It wasn’t raining when we went out.

16
あなたは何をしていますか？ 

３時に何をしていましたか？
What are you doing? 
What were you doing at 3:00?

EXERCISES（演習）:

17 レイチェルは家にいました。彼女はテレビを見ていました。 Rachel was at home. She was watching TV.

18 ジャックとケイトは映画館にいた。彼らは映画を見ていました。 Jack and Kate were at the movies. They were watching a movie.

19 トムは車にいました。ドライブしていました。 Tom was in his car. He was driving.

20 アマンダーは駅にいました。彼女は電車を待っていました。 Amanda was at the station. She was waiting for a train.

21 ホール夫婦は公園にいました。彼らは散歩していました。 Mr. and Mrs. Hall were in the park. They were walking.

Negative（否定文）
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翻訳: ZARICHJAPAN ページ (￼  of 2)1



22 ８時４５分に、彼女は車を洗っていました。 At 8:45, she was washing her car.

23 １０時４５分に、彼女はテニスをしていました。 At 10:45, she was playing tennis.

24 ８時に、彼女は新聞を読んでいました。 At 8 o’clock, she was reading the newspaper.

25 １２時１０分に、彼女はランチをつくっていました。 At 12:10, she was making lunch.

26 ７時１５分に、彼女は朝食を食べていました。 At 7:15, she was eating breakfast.

27 ９時３０分に、彼女は台所を掃除していました。 At 9:30, she was cleaning her kitchen.

28 １９９９年に、あなたはどこに住んでいましたか？ Where were you living in 2012?

29 ２時に、あなたは何をしていましたか？ What were you doing at 2:00?

30 あなたが起きたとき、雨は降っていましたか？ Was it raining when you got up?

31 スーはどうしてそんなに速く運転するのですか？ Why was Sue driving so fast?

32 昨日、トムはスーツを着ていましたか？ Was Tom wearing a suit yesterday?

33 彼は、ジャケットを着ていませんでした。 He wasn’t wearing a jacket.

34 彼は、鞄を持ち歩いていました。 He was carrying a bag.

40 彼は、自転車に乗っていませんでした。 He wasn’t riding a bike.

38 彼は、家に帰るところではありませんでした。 He wasn’t going home.

39 彼は、帽子をかぶっていました。 He was wearing a hat.

37 彼は、傘を持っていませんでした。 He wasn’t carrying an umbrella.

35 彼は、歯医者に行きませんでした。 He wasn’t going to the dentist.

36 彼は、ソフトクリームを食べていました。 He was eating an ice cream cone.
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